From: Tim Blythe [TBlythe@urbis.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2014 10:14:13 AM

To: Pittwater Council

Subject: Planning Proposal PP0007/13 - 6 Jacksons Road and 3, 6, 8, 10 and 12 Boondah Road,
Warriewood

Dear Sir/Madam

On behalf of the co-owners of Warringah Mall, please find attached a submission in respect to the draft
Planning Proposal for Boondah Road Warriewood.

We would appreciate confirmation of receipt of the submission and request that we be kept informed
on the progress of Council’s assessment of this proposal.

Regards

Tim Blythe

REGIONAL DIRECTOR

AUSTRALIA . ASIA . MIDDLE EAST

t 02 8233 9900 d 02 8233 9959 m 0417 056 795

e tblythe@urbis.com.au w urbis.com.au

TOWER 2 | LEVEL 23 | DARLING PARK | 201 SUSSEX STREET | SYDNEY | NSW | 2000 | AUSTRALIA

This email and any files transmitted are for the intended recipient's use only. It contains information which may be confidential and/or protected by
copyright. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). If you have received this email by
mistake, please notify info@urbis.com.au and permanently delete the email. Any confidentiality or copyright is not waived or lost because this email
has been sent to you by mistake. We use virus checking software but we cannot warrant that this email is error or virus free. Please consider the
environment before printing this email.

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by MCI's Internet Managed
Scanning Services - powered by MessageLabs. For further information
visit http://www.mci.com



